Stoiber, Jennifer

From: Noel, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 1:32 PM
To: Stoiber, Jennifer

Cc: Clingan, William; Ibeling, Jolene
Subject: FW: Please forward to CSC and eccec

For Commission Packets

Ltaura Noel

Community Services Program Coordinator
Office of Community Services

City of Madison

PO Box 2627

Madison, WI 53701

608-266-6563

608-261-9626 (fax)
1noelfdcityofmadison.com

wwiw . cityofmadison.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Wrenn Bauch [mailto:nwbauch@ywcamadison.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 12:53 PM
To: Noel, Laura

Subject: Please forward to CSC

Dear Community Services Committee;

Thank you for the thoughtfulness and effort you put into considering the
needs in our community especially during these very difficult budget times.

We would like to urge the committeee to use the process that has been
previously put in place in making your recommendations for this year.
Changing it at this time creates more uncertainity for agencies trying to
evaluate their funding and needs.

The YWCA Third Street program, which falls in program area II, is a good and
vital program that provides safe affordable housing and support services to
single parents with young children who are transitioning to independence
and/or overcoming homelessnees or domestic violence. It is an early
intervention and prevention program which gives young families, who have no
other housing options, few resources and many other barriers a nurturing,
safe and stable starting place. Moms are supported in pursuing their goals
and parenting their children. Moms and children thrive in the program.

THe YWCA Children's Program, Program Area I, provides developmentally
appropriate social and recreational programming for at risk children who are
homeless and are staying in the YWCA shelter. The program also gives
parents a break so that they can focus on the tasks of finding permanent
housing. The City funding is essential to providing this program.

Thank you,




Nancy Wrenn Bauch
Third Street Coordinator

YWCA of Madison is dedicated to eliminating racism, empowering women and
promoting peace, justice, freedom, and dignity for all.

YWCA Madison
181 E. Mifflin St.
Madison, WI 53763

ph: (608) 257-1436
fax:(6@8) 257-1439
nwbauch@ywcamadison.org
Wi . ywcamadison.org

The information contained in this electronic message, including attachments,
may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this
e-mail. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee, or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of -this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message
and delete this e-mail immediately.

RECORDS Disclosure Notice to Recipient of Information: This information has
been disclosed to you from confidential records protected by Federal Law.
Federal regulations prohibit you from making any further disclosure of it
without the specific written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as
otherwise permitted by regulation.




